
  

 
 

MEMO  

TO: Metropolitan Member Clubs 

FROM: MBA Match & Program Committee  

DATE: Monday 12 January 2026 

SUBJECT: Pennant Side Changes 
 

 

Club Secretaries / Selectors / Side Managers / Umpires 

Pennant Side Listings 
There have been several changes to sides in the Pennant competitions since Version 4 of 
the Pennant Side Listings were issued in October.  These changes have been marked in red 
text on the amended Side Listings issued today, and available on the MBA web site soon. 

RECENT PENNANT SIDE CHANGES 

Change of club name & home venue 
Marion RSL Bowling Club is now called Marion Force.  
Marion Force will play their remaining home games in the Wednesday & Saturday 
competitions this season at Marion bowling club. Opposition clubs please take note. 

Wednesday Pennants 
Blackwood IV has been readmitted to Wednesday Division 4 South West. This will replace 
the Bye in that Section. Clubs in Division 4 South West please take note.  

Thursday Pennants 
Marion RSL has withdrawn from Division 2 South. This will create a Bye in that Section. 
Clubs in Division 2 South please take note. 

Match & Program committee contact details 
Match and Program Committee new contact telephone number - 0418 458 574 is the 
only number for phone inquiries and text messages. Match & Program committee 
email address remains the same [mbamatchcommittee@metrobowls.com.au]. 
Emails, text messages and telephone calls will be attended to as soon as possible.  
Match & Program committee will use the MBA Facebook page to draw bowlers’ 
attention to urgent matters (e.g. changes because of weather conditions). 

 

If there are any questions regarding the above or further clarification required, please 
contact MBA Match & Program committee (MBAmatchcommittee@metrobowls.com.au) 

 

 
 

Steve Franks 

Secretary MBA Match & Program Committee 
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